
Traffic Committee 
MINUTES 

August 10, 2010 
 

Committee Members 
Present: Susan Ruinen, Chair; Clyde Smith, Co-Chair; Karen Hanner, Secretary; 

Randy Edwards; Bob Ferrell; David McGehee; Rosemary Wilson; Sandy 
Paavel; Jay Daniels; Dan Walker; John Fechtel; Frank Berry; Wally Bledsoe; 
Rosemarie Nuzzo 

 
Attending: Britt Poole, Leah Youngblood, Brad Cunningham 
  

Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 8:00 AM in the Eli Mack Room by Chair 
Susan Ruinen.  

 
June Minutes: Susan Ruinen asked committee members if there were any corrections or 

additions to the June meeting minutes Bob Ferrell made a motion to approve 
the minutes as submitted. Rosemary Wilson seconded the motion. All in 
favor, none opposed. 

  
July Minutes: Susan Ruinen asked committee members if there were any corrections or 

additions to the revised July meeting minutes. David McGehee made a 
motion to approve the minutes as submitted. Clyde Smith seconded the 
motion. All in favor, none opposed. 

 
Update: Susan Ruinen told committee members that Hazel Tyndall and Randy 

Halfacre were not attending the meeting this morning. 
 Britt Poole reported that SCDOT had looked at the Target/Travinia’s area and 

stated that they could put in a raised concrete median but had asked for an 
expanded pork chop or possible realignment of the entrance at Travinia’s. 

  
Phase I Project: Britt distributed copies of a letter from John Walsh at SCDOT regarding the 

Phase I Traffic Plan.  (attached)  
 The letter refers to a meeting on July 23 attended by himself, John Walsh, 

Ladd Gibson, and Randy Young from SCDOT and Randy Halfacre, Ted 
Stambolitis and Hazel Tyndall.  

 Susan Ruinen referred to the Comment Summary from the Phase I Public 
Meeting and noted there were five comments about the median on 378, one in 
favor and four against. There were many more comments about the one-way 
pairs. Britt stated that SCDOT considered the March 29, 2010 Traffic 
Committee meeting as an additional public comment meeting. 

 David McGehee questioned that the committee was previously told traffic 
flow would be best with a median in place but now is told that it is not going 
to be done. 

 Susan Ruinen commented that SCDOT works with municipalities to give 
them what they want and will work together on a project. She doesn’t like the 
way this one was done; to present a design and then change it. She has serious 
concerns about the left turns and the possibility of additional time and 
expense required in order to go back and fix a problem at a later date. She 
researched possible damage to businesses by changes to access and found no 
real statistics.  

 Susan asked the committee to formulate a recommendation for the plan such 
as; 1) with concrete medians, 2) as recently presented, or 3) with Right 
In/Right Out at the driveways.  



 She reminded members that the Council Meeting is Monday. She stated that 
she plans to attend. 

 Rosemary Wilson commented that this plan is allowing left turns that 
wouldn’t work on 378 at the Publix. 

 Frank Berry commented that the Planning Commission encourages 
interconnectivity and Right In/Right Out access for any new business on 378 
or US 1.  

 Susan Ruinen commented that SCDOT would not deny access but could 
restrict the type of driveway permitted with consideration of sight distances. 

 Bob Ferrell stated that property owners can claim damages and take the issue 
to court. 

 Clyde Smith asked the committee if they were to vote in favor of the plan 
with the raised medians and sent that recommendation to Town Council, 
would it jeopardize the project moving forward? He stated that he is a 
pragmatist and looks at the responsibility for the good of the Town in the long 
run. He said anything would be better than what we have now. 

 Randy Edwards commented that the letter from SCDOT leaves the issue open 
to be revised either way. To move forward and not install a raised median 
could increase the possibility of more serious accidents with traffic moving at 
a higher speed. When traffic is crawling, accidents are not as frequent or 
severe.  

 Jay Daniels stated that he was following up on Clyde’s comments. To support 
the raised median and slow the process would contribute to mitigating the 
traffic problems. To support the plan without the raised median would leave a 
problem that could take years longer to correct.  

 Randy Edwards asked how the plan for the One Way Pairs design phase 
which is basically large median will ever happen. 

 David McGehee said traffic is already so bad he avoids the Flight Deck 
shopping area and if the traffic problems can’t be fixed, he’ll move. 

 Bob Ferrell commented that the committee can beat the issue to death. He 
stated his main concern would be that the Traffic Committee recommendation 
could stop this project and influence any future projects. He said that the 
Town wants the improvement project to move forward and he feels we should 
endorse the project in principle with the reservation about safety issues 
surrounding the median. He told the committee that many times this 
community has shot itself in the foot on traffic issues because they can’t make 
a decision and have allowed a few people to kill a project. He stated the 
committee should find a common ground that allows moving forward without 
jeopardizing the entire project. 

 John Fechtel commented that he has seen many meetings like this one. He 
pointed out that every delay will increase costs on a project. He agreed that 
the committee should try to support the plan with a strong reservation about 
the changed median. 

 Susan Ruinen reviewed the letter from SCDOT. She said the committee 
knows the raised median would be a better plan. 

 David McGehee said it feels like caving in. 
 John Fechtel responded that there is always a right way, a wrong way and a 

political way. 
 Randy Edwards said with the added lane, capacity would be increased so the 

plan meets the intended purpose and need. He has asked to see the supporting 
data but hasn’t seen any yet. He does not support not having the raised 
concrete median. He stated that saying the committee has “reservations” 
sounds like it is just concerned. 



 Susan said she very strongly feels that to put a raised median in place at a 
later date would cost more, look bad and is just ridiculous. 

 
 Bob Ferrell made a motion that the Traffic Committee recommends 

adopting the Phase One Traffic Improvement Plan in principle with 
serious reservations regarding elimination of the concrete medians.  

 Clyde Smith seconded the motion. 
 After discussion the yes votes: Clyde Smith, Wally Bledsoe, Frank Berry, 

Dan Walker, John Fechtel, Bob Ferrell and the no votes: David McGehee, 
Sandy Paavel, Randy Edwards, Jay Daniels, Rosemary Wilson, Susan Ruinen 

 The motion failed. 
 
 Rosemary Wilson made a motion that the Traffic Committee in principle 

supports the Phase I Traffic Improvement Plan but strongly encourages 
use of a raised concrete median for safety and improvement in capacity 
of traffic flow in the Town of Lexington. 

 Sandy Paavel seconded. 
 After discussion, the yes votes: Susan Ruinen, Rosemary Wilson, Randy 

Edwards, Sandy Paavel, Wally Bledsoe, Jay Daniels, Dan Walker, John 
Fechtel and the no votes: Bob Ferrell 

 The motion carried. 
 
 Wally Bledsoe asked Susan to give more notice time to changes in the 

meeting. Susan replied that the change was made in July and there seemed to 
be a problem with emails not being received at the Town addresses. Britt 
asked Karen to get with Josh Emory to try to correct that problem. 

 
 Randy Edwards commented that the signal timing seemed to be wrong on 378 

at the intersection for the double left out of Target and also at the Walmart by 
Chik Fil A.  

 
 The next Traffic Committee meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 

September 21, 2010, at 8:00 AM in the Eli Mack Room at the Lexington 
Municipal Complex, 111 Maiden Lane, Lexington, SC.   
 

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned on a motion by Sandy Paavel, seconded by Clyde 
Smith with unanimous approval by members present. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted by Karen Hanner, Secretary. 
 
 
 
Approved By:         
 
Susan Ruinen, Chair



 



 


	Traffic Committee
	MINUTES

